

Message

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-09-29 1:15:43 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: Funding of financing costs during moratorium

Good news – 1:30 pm should work – slight chance that Tim could get called away, but we'll send the invite out shortly.
Thank you!
James

From: Jeannette Briggs [mailto:jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:05 PM
To: Michael Boll; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Funding of financing costs during moratorium

Earlier rather than later – I need to leave the building at 4:30 to get to another Board meeting

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Michael Boll
Sent: September 29, 2017 1:04 PM
To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Funding of financing costs during moratorium

Either works for me. Jeannette?

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: September 29, 2017 12:59 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Funding of financing costs during moratorium

Hi, Michael. It appears that Tim is tied up then, figures. Would 1:30 or 4:30 pm work for 20 mins? Otherwise, I think we'd have to arrange a time sometime on Monday.

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 12:52 PM

To: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Funding of financing costs during moratorium

James, 2pm for half an hour would work for us.

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [<mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca>]
Sent: September 29, 2017 12:32 PM
To: Michael Boll; LEE John -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com)
Subject: RE: Funding of financing costs during moratorium

Thanks very much for this, Michael and Jeanette (and IESO team). This is very useful. We hope to hear back from OPG soon about whether this holds true possibilities for simplifying all of our work.

Best regards,

James

From: Michael Boll [<mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 12:11 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; Rehob, James (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com)
Subject: Funding of financing costs during moratorium

All,

Further to our call this morning, below is a simple description of the regulatory model that is proposed to fund the financing entity's debt carrying costs during the period of time that clean energy adjustments are not permitted to be recovered from consumers.

1. Pass regulation pursuant to section 19(3) of the FHA entitling the financial services manager/financing entity to charge costs/interest.
2. Pass regulation pursuant to section 26(1) of FHA requiring IESO to fund financing entity's costs/interest (i.e., funding rebate).
3. Funding rebate amounts paid by IESO are included, along with the IESO deferral, in a variance account (s. 24 (1) of the FHA and s. 16 O. Reg 206/17)
4. All amounts in variance account, including funding rebate amounts, constitute a regulatory asset (s. 25, FHA), which IESO:
 - may transfer to the financing entity (s. 26(1), FHA); or
 - if any balance remains in variance account, recover through OEB-approved rates from specified consumers on or after May 1, 2021 (s. 25, FHA)
5. Being a regulatory asset, the amounts recorded in the variance account are recoverable by the IESO from specified consumers (s. 25, FHA).

***Note: "funding rebate" means a payment obligation incurred by the IESO as part of the transfer of the regulatory assets". Accordingly, the creation of the regulatory asset (i.e., specified consumers payment obligation/IESO recovery right) is contemporaneous with the payment by the IESO of the costs/interest.

Regards,

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.